Unapproved Minutes

Minutes of the regular meeting of the Board of Alderman of the City of Pilot Grove, Missouri, (City Council) held at 6:00 pm on June 2, 2025 at City Hall, located at 213 College Street in the City of Pilot Grove, Missouri are as follows:

- 1. Call to order. Present: Council Members: Bob Kraus, Donna Bader, Bradley Vollmer, and Kathy Waller, Mayor Dennis Knipp, City Clerk Lori Vollrath and Police Chief Pete Busalacki. Guests: Sarah Sawford
- 2. With 2 items added by the Mayor, the agenda was accepted. Motion: Bradley Volmer, 2nd: Donna Bader, Vote: 4-0.
- 3. Guest Comment: Sarah Sawford with Deon's Bar & Grill asked for permission to block off Main Street on June 21, 2025 from noon to bar closing. Motion to accept request Bob Kraus, 2nd Kathy Waller. Vote 4-0.
- 4. Minutes of the prior regular meeting on May 5, 2025 were accepted. Motion: Bradley Vollmer, 2nd: Bob Kraus, Vote: 4-0.
- The financial reports for May 2025 were presented and accepted. Motion: Donna Bader 2nd: Bradley Vollmer, Vote:4-0

5a: Authorize CD renewal at Citizens Community Bank. Motion: Bradley Vollmer, 2nd: Bob Kraus Vote- 4-0

- 6. The Police Report for May 2025 was presented and accepted. Motion: Kathy Waller, 2nd: Donna Bader, Vote:4-0
- 7. Old Business
 - a) Contract between Mid Missouri Regional Planning for Grant Administration and the City was approved. Motion: Bob Krause, 2nd: Kathy Waller, Vote: 4-0
 - b) Siren Installation update
 - c) Sewer Project rates and funding discussed. Motion by Bob Kraus for City to put up initial \$500,000 and accept loan for 30-year term when loan terms are . 2nd: Bradley Vollmer. Vote: 4-0
- 8. New Business
 - a) 2 building permits were approved: Single Family Modular Home at 146 5th Street Motion: Bob Kraus 2nd: Kathy Waller Vote:4-0; Shed at 104 Hall St. Motion: Donna Bade, 2nd: Kathy Waller Vote:4-0
 - b) Sample sidewalk easement packets were presented and discussed.
 - c) Sidewalk replacement plans at 113 4th Street were discussed.
 - d) No parking signs will be placed on City property. Tower gates
- 9. Closed Meeting: The meeting was closed pursuant to Sections 610.010 to 610.030, RSMo. of the Missouri Sunshine Law. Motion: Kathy Waller, 2nd: Donna Bader Vote: Bob Kraus-Yes, Donna Bader-Yes, Bradley Vollmer-Yes, Kathy Waller-Yes.
- 10. Actions taken in closed session complied pursuant to Section 610.021 of the RSMo of the Missouri Sunshine Law. Motion: Bob Kraus, 2nd: Kathy Waller, Vote: 4-0 to acquire property at 110 Main Street & joining lot.
- 11. The meeting was reconvened back into open session. Motion: Donna Bader, 2nd: Kathy Waller, Vote:4-0
- 12. No further action was taken in open session.
- 13. The date of the next regular council meeting is scheduled for Monday, July 7, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.
- 14. Meeting adjourned. Motion: Donna Bader 2nd: Bradley Vollmer, Vote:4-0

The unabridged version of these minutes including official motions, 2nds and votes is available for review at Pilot Grove City Hall, 213 College St., Pilot Grove, MO 65276.